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PRODUCTION
Evaluation 2

22 Novemmber 1967
25X1A9%a

MEMORANDUM FOR: q
Chief, Covert Action Staff
SUBJECT: evaluation of the [ G 25X1A

Buddhist Studles

REFERENCES: Your Memorandum dated 17 October 1967
and Memorandwm from

dated 30 October 1387 25X1A9a

1. The attached three studies on Buddhism Ia Rurma, Ceylon,
and Laos have been carefully reviewed and are considersd to be es~
pecially useful to our basic intelligence research. Retention coples
of these studies have been requested by the Geography and Editorial
Divisions., Therefore, twe retantion coples of each study for OBGI
would be appreciated. 1If you have a strong desire for very limited
dissemination, however, one copy would be sufficient, to be kept on
file in the Geography Division.

2. 1 would suggest the covers of the retention coples reflect
the fact that the studies may not be used 23 attributed source material
or otherwise be quoted, as noted in paragraph 2 of your referenced
memorandum.

3. 1want to extend my appreciation for your making these
studies available to OBGI for review and possible retention.

JAMES A, BRAMMELL
Directoy

Attachments: Basic and Geographic Intelligence

{3) as stated

Distribution:
QO & 1 - addressee
2 - OBGI

s I + 5

P79-01155A000300020029-4



APprOVMIISSiN@OﬁKﬁﬁM 155A000300020029-4 |

ORIGINAL DOCUMENT MISSIN G ﬁAGE(S):

O Geboent, :

Approved For Release 2001/09/03 : CIA-RDP79-01155A000300020029-4



